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Marge Schmuckal - Re: Elevation Certificate - 6 Rand's Way

From: Daniel Bannon <d.bannon@bakerdesignconsultants.com>

To: Marge Schmuckal <mes@portlandmaine.gov>, Barney Baker <B.Baker@bakerdesi...

Date: 8/21/2014 11:47 AM 4 P 6,112 gg“kg? .
Subject: Re: Elevation Certificate - 6 Rand's Way Ly ﬂ (61 a7 -1 < (,, : ? (“""'~
Attachments: LDI Elev, Cert. 8-21-14.pdf {05 — ?) S OLD
Marge,

Attached is an updated version of the Elevation Certificate for 6 Rand's Way, Little Diamond Island
with field verified elevations based on the finished construction.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

On Thu, Jan 9, 2014 at 9:42 AM, Daniel Bannon <d.bannon@bakerdesignconsultants.com> wrote:
Hi Marge,

Attached is the completed elevation certificate for the pier building at 6 Rand's Way, Little Diamond
Island. We plan to have the surveyor return to the site after the current work is complete to verify
elevations and will submit an updated form at that time.

I have copied Kip Moore (owner) and Barney Baker (representative) on this email. Please let us know
if you have any questions,

Thank you,

Daniel Bannon, PE

Project Engineer

Baker Design Consuliants
7 Spruce Road

Freeport, ME 04032

D.Bannon@bakerdesignconsuliants.com

Phone 207-846-9724

Daniel Bannon, PE

Project Engineer

Baker Design Consultants

7 Spruce Road

Freeport, Maine 04032
D.Bannon@BakerDesignConsultants.com
tel. 207.846.9724
http://www.bakerdesignconsultants.com
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L.5. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
FEDERAL EMERGENGY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Netiel Hacd tsupance Puegom:

ELEVATION CERTIFICATE

IMPORTANT: follow the: msteuctions on pages 1.9,

OMB No. 1660-0008
Expiration Date: July 31, 20156

SECTION A ~ PROPERTY INFORMATION

FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

A, Budding Owner's Name

Old Coast Guard Station, LLG - Charles G. Moore

Poaltcy Number:

A2, Building Street Address (incluging Apt., Unit, Suite, and, o1 Bldg. No.} or X, Route and Box No. Company NAIG Number:
6 Ragd's Way, Litlle Diamond Island .~~~ ~
i late Cod
Y portiand A Maine 2P Gode 4401

A3, Property Descaption (Lol and Biock Numbers, Tax Parcet Naniher, Legal Descriptean. 616§

City of Porlland Tax Map 1052, Lot #25

Ad,

Building bse {e.g., Residential, Non-Restdential, Addition, Accessory, ete ) _Regrealional

A5, Latitude/Longitude: Lat, 43.6872 N tong. 102038 W Hosizontat Datum: [INAD 1927 [JNAD 1083
AG. Atack alleast 2 photographs of the builting if the Cortlicate 15 bemg used 1 oaln food Nsurence.
A7, Building Diagram Nuwber .5
AB, Fer a building with a crawlspace of anclosurels): A9, For a building with an attached gacage:
a) Sguare footage of crawlspace or enclosure(s} e SO L a) Square lootage of attached garage sqft
b) Mumber of permanent Hood openings In the crawlspace L) Nuinber of permanent ficod openings in the atiached garage
or enclosure{s) within 1. fool above adjacent grade [ within 1.0 fool above adiacent grade S
¢} Totad nel area of livod upenings n AS.b . SN ¢y Total net area of fipod openings in A9.D sfy in

) Engineered flood openings?  [Jves [Jio a) Engineered liood epemings?  [Yes [ iNo
SECTION B ~ FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM} INFORMATION
B1. NFIP Community Name & Gommunity Number B2. Countly Nameo B3. State
City of Porfland, 230051 Cumberland Maine

B84, Map/Panet Number | B5. Sulfix BG. FIRM Index Date a7, FIIIM Panel Effective/

Revised Date

BE&. Fiood Zong(s)

B3. Base Flood Elevalion(s} {Zone
AQ, use base flcod depth)

- 2300510014 8 Dacember 8, 1998 July 17, 19868 V2 16
B10. Indicate the source of the Base Flaod £levalion {BFE) data or basy ool dupth entesad ot Bem B9:
OFRsPefile X FAav (O Community Determined [} Other/ Sousce:
Blt.indicate elevation datum uysed for BFE in tem 09 K nGVD 1029 (INAVD 1988 [10ther/Source:
B12.ts ke building located in a Coaslal Banier Resources Syster (CBRS) area or Othenvise Protected Area (OPA)? (] Yes {Ino

Designation Date: / / Kiceas {Jora

SECTION C - BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION (SURVEY REQUIRED)

1. Building elevations are based o {3 Construction Drawings ] Building Under Construction*
*A ngw Elevation Certiticate will be required when construction of the buifding is complete,

c2.
C2.a~h below according 10 the bullding diagram speciked in Rem AT, In Paerto Rico only, enter meters.

Renchmark Utilizea: T127-38-5001 NGVDZ9

Vertical Datum:

£ Finished Construction

Efevations - Zones A1-A30, AE, AL, A (wilh BFE), VE, V1-V30, V {with BFE} ARCAR/A AR/AE, AR/AL-AZ0, AR/AH, AR/AD. Complete llems

Indicate elevation datum used for the elevations in itemns a) through by below, ) NGVD 1929 [ NAVD 1988 [7) Other/Sowrce:

| ding elovnti : 20 : BFE,
Batur used for building elevations must be the same as hal used for the BFE Check the meas

a) Top of hottem floor (ncluding basement, erandspace, or enzlosure floor) _lé . QL £ feut
b} Top of the next higher foor _20 _:B.L% & fect
¢} Bottom of the Towest horlzontal structura) member (V Zones only) _‘?_ @ Kl fect
d) Alttached garage (top of skab) et 3 e [Jfeet
¢) Lowest etevation of machinery or equipment servicing the bullding {Jfeet
(Pescribe type of equipment and locatien in Comments)
f} Lowest adiacent {hrished} grade next to building (LAG) :_Q R Jﬁ& [¥i foor
8 Highest atjacent (finished) grade next to buliding (HAG) = T S feat
h) towest adjacent grade at lowest elevation of deck or stans, inciuging . {7 teet

structurad) support

urement used.
[ meters
[Jmeters
CImeters
[Fmeters
O meters

O meters
Clmeters
O meters

SECTION D - SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION

Tiis ceruhcation 15 to be signed andg sealed by a fand surveyrn engineer, ar architect authonzed by faw to cedlify elevation

Information, I certify that the infarmation on this Gedlificate represents my best efforts te interprel the data avallable.
tunderstand thal any false statemant may be punishabie by fine or Imprisonment under 18 U5, Code, Seclion 1001, .
{7} Check here if comments are provided on back of form, Ware latitude and longitude in Section A pravidad by a ';
[J Check here if attachments. licensed land swiveyor?  B¥¥as  [INo 3

Cem'-{-r‘sz.';mm P License Number ‘

's
[Cegnald Yevke | s 1

Tatle Copgany Hame A4
| _Otener,  PLS Rl Ruer S‘W\f‘t\cﬁbw b

Aditress €k Siate 212 Codo
| (OF Gray R MNe, Yarm. MUE |No farmouth | ME | 'GHeqn. N

Signature Joate Telophone

At gl L Y{/e\/gw &2l Y |ze7 829 5929

FEMA Fonn 086-0-33 (Revised 7/12) See reverse side Tor continuation,

Replaces all previous ediions.



ELEVATION CERTIFICATE, page 2

IMPORTANT: In these spaces, copy the cotresponding Information from Section A. IOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

Building Street Address tncluding Apl., Unit, Suite, and/ar Bldg. No ) or 090, Route and Bov fo, folicy Number:

o R
Porlland Maing 04104

2P Code Company NAIC Numbor;

SECTEON D - SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION (CONTINUED)

Copy both sides of this Etevation Certificate for (1) community oftclal, (2) insurange agent/company, and (3) builiing owner,
P et et e et

Signature T " Date

SECTION E ~ BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION {SURVEY NOT REQUIRED) FOR ZONE AO AND ZONE A (WITHOUT BFE)

for Zones AQ and A {(without BFE), complew wems E1-E8, IF the Certieate is intended o Suppert a LOMA or LOMRF request, comiplete Sections A, B.and €.

For ltems E1-E4. use natural grade, if avallable. Check the measurement used. In Puerto Rico anly, enter meters.

E1. Pravide elevation information for the following and chegk the appropriate hoxes Lo show whether the elevation is above of tsetow the highest agjacent
drade (HAG} and the lowest adjacent grade (LAG).

&) Ton of bettem ficor tncluding basenent, crawlspace, or srictosure) s Cleer Ometers Thabove ar ) betow the HAG,

1 Ton of hollem Bugr tincluting basemenl, crawlspace, of enclosue) is oo . Otect Dmeters Clavove or OO below the LAG,
E2. For Building Diagrams 6-9 with permanent flood openings provided in Seclion A Rems 8 angd/sor & {see pages 8-93 of Instructions),

the next higher floor (efevation C2. i the diggramsy of the buildingis . [eet [Jmeters [Jakrove or [ below the HAG.
£3. Allached garage (top of slab) is Ofeet Ometers  {Jabove or [ below the HAG.
Ed. Top of platform of machinery and/or equipment seryicing the bullding 1s Oheet Dlmeters labove or D betow the HAG.

£5. Zone AQ only: If no flood depth numiber is avallable, is the top of the bottom floor vlevated i accardance with the community's floodpiain management
ordinance? {J¥es  [INo [ unknown. The tocal oficial must eerbify this information m Section G,

SECTION F - PROPERTY OWNER (OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE) CERTIFICATION

The property owner or ownes's authonzed representative who completes Sections A, B, and £ for Zone A (wnthout a FEMAissved or community-issued BFE) or

Zone AO must slgn here. Yhe statements in Sections A, B, and £ are correct 10 the best of my kntwledge,

Praperly Owner or OQwner's Authorized Representalive's Kame

Address City State ZiP Code
Signature Date Telephone
Comments

<<<<< [ JCheck here if attachments.

SECTION G — COMMUNITY INFORMATION {OPTIONAL)

The local official who Is authorized by law or ordinance to atmitister 1ha communty’s fiootplain management ordinance can complete Sections A, B, € {or E}, and
G of thus Elevation Cerliticate. Complete the appheable nem(s) and sign below, Check the measurement used in Kems GB-G10. In Puerto Rico ofily, enter inetars,

G1. [J Yhe informatien in Section © was taken from other documentation that has been signed and sealed by a Heensed surveyor, engineer, or architect

who I8 autherizad by Jaw to cailify elevation mformation. {Indicate the source and dale of the elevation data in the Comments arca below.)
G2. ] A community ofticial completed Scction € for a building focated i Zone A (valhoul a FEMAISsUed or comnmnity-issued BFEY or Zone AQ.
G3. [J The foltowing information (tems G4 -G 10} is provided for community flocdplain management pyrposes.

. Permit Number ! Go. Date Certitieate Of Compliance/ Occupancy Issued

i

<

] G5, Date Permil bssued
i

|

G7. This parmil has been issued for: (FNew Consteuchion {1} Substantial Improvament

Ofeet Uneters  Datum
flfest [Dmeters  Datum

G8. Etevation of as-bullt foviest flour {including basement) of the bulding:
G&%. BFE or n Zone AD) depth of faodag ot the building, sl [,

GLO.Community's design fleod elevation: Deet Chueters  Datuey e
73

Local Official’s Name Title

Cormunity Name

Telephone

Signatwe

Date

Cammenis

{1 Check here if attachments.

FEMA Form OBG-0-33 (Revised 1/12)

Replaces alt provious editions.,



ELEVATION CERTIFICATE, page 3 BUHL.DING PHOTOGRAPHS
See Instructions for feim AB.

IMPORTANT: In these spaces, copy the corresponding Informatlon from Sectlon A. FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE '
Building Street Address {Including Apt., Unit, Sulte, and/or Bldg, No.} or PO. Route and Box No. quig:yN_um_b_é_af:“ T B

6 Rand's Way, Littie Diamond Istand S STRE
City State ZIP Code Company NAIC Nomber: =0

Porlland Maine 04101 N a

If using the Elevation Certificate to obtaln NFIP flood insurance, affix at least 2 bullding photographs below according to the instructions
for ftem AG. Identify all photographs with date teken; “Front View” and “Rear View"™; and, if required, “Right Side View” and “Left
Side View.” When applicable, photographs must show the foundation with representative examples of the flood openings or vents, as
indicated in Section A8. If submitting more photographs than will fit on this page, use the Continuation Page.

Front View of Building, Taken 7-16-14 by Dan Bannon of Baker Design Constitants.

FEMA Form 086-0-33 (Revised 7/12) Replaces all previous editions.



ELEVATION CERTIFICATE, page 4 BUILDING PHOTOGRAPHS
Continuation Page

IMPORTANT: In these spaces, copy the corresponding information frem Section A. FOR INSURANCE COM'PANY_ USE

Building Street Address {Including Apt., Unlt, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.} or RO. Route and Box No. i-‘to'llcy Number: & —
6 Rand's Way, Little Diamond Island g SE R

City State ZIP Code Company NAIC Nurnber: .

If submitting more photographs than wil fit on the preceding page, affix the additional photographs below. ldentify all photographs with:
date taken; “Front View” and “Rear View"; and, if required, “Right Side View" and “Left Side View.” When applicable, photographs must
show the foundation with representative examples of the flood openings or vents, as indicated in Section A8.

View of Left side of building, Taken 7-16-14 by Dan Bannon of Baker Design Consultanis

FEMA Form 08B6-0-33 {Revised 7/12) Replaces all previous editions.



